
     CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE     
 BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA 

CPFR Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda – April 10, 2023 Page 1 of 2 

Date: April 10, 2023 

Place: In-Person / Headquarters -17520 – 22nd Ave E., Tacoma, WA   
Virtual / (Visit www.centralpiercefire.org for instructions to join webinar) 

Time: 5:00 p.m. 

Citizens attending virtually that wish to address the Board during Public Comment use 
the “raise hand” feature on the webinar. Statements or comments for the record may be 
submitted to aparamapoonya@centralpiercefire.org by 4:00pm meeting day.  

1. Call to Order

A. Roll Call

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. Approval of Agenda

A. Pg. 1: Agenda

4. Public Comment (for items not specifically listed on the Agenda)

5. Consent Agenda (Single Motion)

A. Excused Absences:
B. Pg. 3: Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of March 27, 2023
C. Pg. 6: Approval of:

Pg. 23: For Informational Purposes Only - The following electronic payments totaling 
$4,071,195.74 (AP Warrant Numbers 58701, 58705, 58724, 58726, 58736). 

6. Unfinished Business (Second Reading and Final Action)
A. Pg. 59: Board Policy 3.13 Public Relations Events – FD Robacker

7. New Business (First Reading)
A. Pg. 64: Board Policy 3.10 Incoming Mail – FD Robacker

8. Considerations and Requests
A. Pg. 67: Services Interlocal Agreement – AC Stueve

Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 58701 to 58756 totaling: $ 5,939,283.25 
Net Payroll Warrants Numbered 107737 to 107740 totaling: $ 23,466.50 

GRAND TOTAL $ 5,962,749.75 

1

http://www.centralpiercefire.org/
mailto:aparamapoonya@centralpiercefire.org


 
             CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE       

                     BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS MEETING AGENDA        

CPFR Board of Commissioners Meeting Agenda – April 10, 2023   Page 2 of 2 

 
 

9. Staff, Local, Firefighter's Association and Fire Chief Reports 
 

A. Pg. 71: Human Resources – HRD Washo 
 

B. Pg. 73: Training – AC Benning 
 

C. Pg. 74: Field Operations – AC Kent  
 

D. Pg. 75: DC Operations – DC Stueve  
 

E. Pg. 76: DC Administration – DC VanKeulen 
 

F. Pg. 77: Fire Chief’s Report – Chief Morrow 
 
10. Correspondence 
 
11. Commissioner Comments 
 
12. Adjournment 
 

2



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved 

 

Board of Commissioners 
Page 1 of 3                                                                                                   March 27, 2023  Board Meeting Minutes 

CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 
BOARD OF COMMISSIONERS 

March 27, 2023 
 
Chair Holm called the Regular meeting of the Board of Commissioners for Central Pierce 
Fire & Rescue to order at District Headquarters – 17520 22nd Ave E., Tacoma at 5:00 p.m.  
A remote attendance option was available to the public. Present were Chair Holm, 
Commissioners Willis, Coleman, Mitchell, and Ex-Officio Door, Chief Morrow, Deputy 
Chiefs VanKeulen and Stueve, Assistant Chiefs Berdan, McKenzie, and Stueve, FD 
Robacker, HR Director Suzi Washo, Captain Cokl, Executive Assistant Paramapoonya, 
and Admin Support Specialist McInnis, recorder. L726 President James joined the meeting 
at 5:03 p.m. BC Ferrier joined the meeting at 5:04 p.m. L726 Vice President Mike Auvil 
joined the meeting at 5:05 p.m. Lt. Hucke joined the meeting at 5:07 p.m. 
 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
Chair Holm led the Pledge of Allegiance. 
 
APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
Commissioner Willis moved and Commissioner Mitchell seconded to approve the agenda. 
MOTION CARRIED.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT (FOR ITEMS NOT SPECIFICALLY ON THE AGENDA) 
No public comment.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA (SINGLE MOTION)  

A. Excused Absences: Commissioner Stringfellow 
B. Minutes: Regular Board Meeting of March 13, 2023    
C. Approval of: 

 
Commissioner Coleman moved and Commissioner Mitchell seconded to approve the 
Consent Agenda with warrants totaling $747,788.32. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
 
UNFINISHED BUSINESS (SECOND READING AND FINAL ACTION) 
No Unfinished Business 
 
NEW BUSINESS (FIRST READING – FOR DISCUSSION AND REVIEW ONLY) 

A. Board Policy 3.13 Public Relations Events 
 

FD Robacker reviewed Board Policy 3.13 Public Relations Events. All feedback and/or 
comments from the Board over the next two weeks will be included in revisions. 
 
 

Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 58320 to 58320 totaling: $ (1,596.73) 
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 58523 to 58523 totaling: $ (757.68) 
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 58540 to 58540 totaling: $ (757.68) 
Accounts Payable Warrants Numbered 58623 to 58700 totaling: $ 750,900.41 
GRAND TOTAL $ 747,788.32 

3



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved 

 

Board of Commissioners 
Page 2 of 3                                                                                                   March 27, 2023  Board Meeting Minutes 

CONSIDERATIONS AND REQUESTS  
A. PSG GADCS Contract 

 
FD Robacker reviewed the PSG GADCS Contract. Commissioner Mitchell moved and 
Commissioner Willis seconded to approve the budget of $35,000, move the funds from 
Commissioner Contingency to Finance Div. 201, and authorize FD Robacker to sign a 
contract with PSG for Medicare Ground Ambulance Data Collection System reporting. 
MOTION CARRIED. 

 
B. Administrative Office Furniture RFP 

 
AC Stueve discussed the competitive bid process for the Administrative Office Furniture 
RFP. Commissioner Willis moved and Commissioner Mitchell seconded to award the bid 
submitted by Catalyst for the purchase of administrative office furniture in the amount of 
$8,351.61. MOTION CARRIED. 
 

C. West Pierce Fuel ILA 
 
AC Stueve reviewed the Interlocal Agreement to provide fuel services to West Pierce Fire 
& Rescue for staff vehicles. Commissioner Coleman moved and Commissioner Mitchell 
seconded to approve the ILA as presented and enter into an agreement with West Pierce 
Fire & Rescue for fuel services. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
 
STAFF, LOCAL, FIREFIGHTERS’ ASSOCIATION AND FIRE CHIEF REPORTS (For 
Information Only) 
The following divisions provided a written report in the packet: 

 
A. Finance/FD Robacker: FD Robacker reviewed the Finance Division Report, 

including the February Checkbook & Financial Reports. 
 

B. Logistics/AC Stueve: AC Stueve reviewed the Logistics Division Report. E22-1/E22-
2 were placed in service as Rotational Engines to service the community.  
 

C. Prevention & Education/AC Berdan:  
 

D. Health & Safety/AC McKenzie: AC McKenzie reviewed the Health & Safety Division 
Report, including the OSHA injuries for December and January. 
 

E. Administration/DC VanKeulen: DC VanKeulen reviewed the Administration Division 
Report and announced an upcoming reunion to include crew members and a 
survivor of a house fire in 2022. 

 
F. Fire Chief’s Report/Chief Morrow: Chief Morrow reviewed the Fire Chief’s Report. 

The first meeting with Inspiration Works was successful. Thank you to the Board for 
the support.  
 
DC Operations/DC Stueve: March 16th was the Anniversary of PCS Deputy Dom 
Calata’s passing.  Thank you to Ariel and Erika for coordinating flowers.  

4



DRAFT – Not Official Until Approved 

 

Board of Commissioners 
Page 3 of 3                                                                                                   March 27, 2023  Board Meeting Minutes 

CORRESPONDENCE 
A. Commendation 

 
B. Employee Recognition 

 
C. PPD Thank You Letter 

 
Chair Holm appreciates the time that was taken to write each letter of recognition.  
 
COMMISSIONER COMMENTS 
Chair Holm: No additional comments. 
 
Commissioner Willis: Compliments to the District for working out the Regional 
Development Plan.  
 
Commissioner Coleman: Looking forward to visiting the new building. 
 
Commissioner Mitchell: Looking forward to seeing the new building this Summer. Hoping 
to have a tour soon and see the progress. 
 
Ex-Officio Door: Upcoming presentation from the Chamber.  
 
EXECUTIVE SESSION 
At 5:29 p.m. Commissioner Willis moved and Commissioner Mitchell seconded to move 
into Executive Session for 15 minutes under RCW 42.30.110(1)(g) MOTION CARRIED.  
 
At 5:44 p.m. Chair Holm extended the meeting for 5 minutes.  
 
At 5:49 p.m. Commissioner Mitchell moved and Commissioner Willis seconded to return to 
Regular Session. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
There being no further business, Commissioner Coleman moved and Commissioner 
Mitchell seconded to adjourn the meeting. MOTION CARRIED. 
 
The meeting adjourned at 5:50 p.m. 
 
 
 
            
MATTHEW HOLM    TANYA ROBACKER 
CHAIR OF THE BOARD   DISTRICT SECRETARY 
 
 
      
Erika McInnis 
RECORDER  

5



6



7



8



9



10



11



12



13



14



15



16



17



18



19



20



21



22



23



24



25



26



27



28



29



30



31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



43



44



45



46



47



48



49



50



51



52



53



54



55



56



57



58



Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

Page 1 of 1 

Agenda Date: April 10, 2023 

Item Title:  Board Policy 3.13 Public Relations Events Policy 

Attachments:  Board Policy 3.13 

Submitted by: FD Robacker 

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD: 

 SUGGESTED MOTION:  
“To approve the second reading of Board Policy 3.13 – Public Relations Events Policy as 
presented by Staff.” 

SUMMARY:     

Board Policy 3.13 - Public Relations Events Policy was presented to the Board for its first 
reading. Since the first reading, no additional comments have been received and minor edits 
have been made.  

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 

59



 
 

 
Central Pierce Fire & Rescue Page 1 of 1 
Policy  -       
Approved by  ______________   4/4/2023  
 Fire Chief                   
 

 

ELEEMOSYNARY POLICY  
 
NUMBER .....  ..........  .........  313 

CATEGORY  ..........  .........  Administration  

EFFECTIVE .  ..........  .........  DATE: 07/24/00 

AUTHOR .....  ..........  .........  Vicky Carlsen 

 

 

 

 

REFERENCE 
Washington State Auditor and Central Pierce Fire & Rescue 
 

SCOPE 
All Personnel 
 

PURPOSE 
To establish clear guidelines on using public funds for public relation events. 

 

POLICY 
It is the policy of Central Pierce Fire & Rescue to provide support for District public relations 
events.  Support is defined as funding for mailers, flyers, etc. for the purpose of notification of 
public relation events as well as food-stuffs and beverages.  No alcoholic beverages are 
allowed at Central Pierce Fire & Rescue sponsored events.  If food is provided the cost must 
be reasonable and available to all members of the community. 
 
This policy pertains to open houses at fire stations, pancake breakfasts, and similar public 
relation events. 
 
This policy is established based on information provided by the Washington State Auditor’s 
Office and presented to the Board of Commissioners at the June 12, 2000 meeting. 
 

PROCEDURE 
N/A 
 

ATTACHMENTS 
N/A 

60



CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 

STANDARD OPERATING GUIDELINEBOARD POLICY 

NUMBER 3.13 

 

 

ORGINATED ORIGINATED: July 24, 2000AND APPROVED: 

REVIEWED:APPROVED: April 10, 2023 

LAST REVIEW:EFFECTIVE: April 10, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: ELEEMOSYNARY PUBLIC RELATIONS EVENTS POLICY 

 

PURPOSE: To establish clear guidelines on using public funds for public relation events. 

 

POLICY: It is the policy of Central Pierce Fire & Rescue to provide support for District public 

relations events such as open houses at fire stations, and other similar events..  Support 

is defined as funding for mailers, flyers, etc. for the purpose of notification of public 

relation events as well as food-stuffs and beverages.  No alcoholic beverages are 

allowed at Central Pierce Fire & Rescue sponsored events.  If food is provided the cost 

must be reasonable and available to all members of the community. 

This policy pertains to open houses at fire stations, pancake breakfasts, and similar public relation 

events. 

This policy is established based on information provided by the Washington State 

Auditor’s Office and presented to the Board of Commissioners at the June 12, 2000 

meeting. 

 

AUTHORITY & RESPONSIBILITY:   

The Board of Fire Commissioners and Executive Staff Members have the authority and 

responsibility to ensure all District Members are familiar with and operate within the 

parameters of this Board Policy. XXX 

 

PROCEDURE: N/AXXX 

 

A. Support is defined as funding for mailers, flyers, etc. for the purpose of notification of public 

relation  events as well as food related items, -stuffs and beverages.   

B. No alcoholic beverages are allowed at Central Pierce Fire & Rescue sponsored events.   

C. If food is provided the cost must be reasonable and available to all members of the community. 

 This policy pertains to open houses at fire stations, pancake breakfasts, and 

similar public relation events. 

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

 

Formatted: Indent: Hanging:  1"

Formatted: Indent: Left:  1"

Formatted: List Paragraph, Numbered + Level: 1 +

Numbering Style: A, B, C, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment:

Left + Aligned at:  0.25" + Indent at:  0.5"

Formatted: List Paragraph, Numbered + Level: 3 +

Numbering Style: i, ii, iii, … + Start at: 1 + Alignment:

Right + Aligned at:  1.38" + Indent at:  1.5"

61



_______________________ 

DUSTIN MORROW MATT HOLM 

FIRE CHIEFBOARD CHAIR 

62



CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 

BOARD POLICY 

NUMBER 3.13 

 

 

ORIGINATED: July 24, 2000 

APPROVED: April 10, 2023 

EFFECTIVE: April 10, 2023 

 

SUBJECT: PUBLIC RELATIONS EVENTS POLICY 

 

PURPOSE: To establish clear guidelines on using public funds for public relation events. 

 

POLICY: It is the policy of Central Pierce Fire & Rescue to provide support for District public 

relations events such as open houses at fire stations, and other similar events. 

 

AUTHORITY & RESPONSIBILITY:   

The Board of Fire Commissioners and Executive Staff Members have the authority and 

responsibility to ensure all District Members are familiar with and operate within the 

parameters of this Board Policy.  

 

PROCEDURE:  

 

A. Support is defined as funding for mailers, flyers, etc. for the purpose of notification of public 

relation events as well as food related items, and beverages.   

B. No alcoholic beverages are allowed at Central Pierce Fire & Rescue sponsored events.  

C. If food is provided the cost must be reasonable and available to all members of the community. 

 

 

APPROVED: 

 

 

 

_______________________ 

MATT HOLM 

BOARD CHAIR 

63



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: April 10, 2023 

Item Title:  Board Policy 3.10 Incoming Mail 

Attachments:  Board Policy 3.10 

Submitted by: FD Robacker 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     
 
Board Policy 3.10 - Incoming Mail has been reviewed by Staff. The policy has been moved to 
the new format and updated. 
 
The Policy is presented for first reading and comment. 
 
 
 
 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
 

64



 

Policy 310 Incoming Mail   Page 1 of 1 

 

CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 
 

POLICY AND PROCEDURE 310 
 

 

 
 

SUBJECT:   Incoming Mail 
 
EFFECTIVE DATE:  February 10, 2021 
 
OWNER: Assistant Chief of Operations 
 
REAUTHORIZATION YEAR: 2023 
 
FORMS AND ATTACHMENTS: N/A 
 
INTENT:  
To establish procedures for receiving and distributing all mailed communications. 
 
1.0 DEFINITIONS 
 N/A 
 
2.0 POLICIES 
2.1 Expectations of Privacy - Since all mail incoming into the Fire District is expected 

to be work-related, and since personnel should not receive personal mail at work, 
there will be no expectation of privacy with regard to such received mail.    

 
3.0 PROCEDURES 
3.1 The Front Office Support Specialist shall be primarily responsible for opening and 

distributing incoming mail. 
3.1.1 If the Front Office Support Specialist is out of the office for the entire day, 

the person providing coverage shall be responsible for mail distribution. 
3.2 Incoming mail for employees shall be opened by designated personnel, unless 

the envelope is clearly marked “Personal and Confidential”.  
3.3 Personal and Confidential mail will remain unopened and be distributed to the 

addressee. 
3.4 Invoices received by mail shall be date stamped received and scanned to the 

Finance Inbound folder under the home tab of the copier. Original invoices shall 
then be forwarded to the designated Finance Division Support Specialist.  

3.5 All other incoming mail shall be date stamped with the date received both on the 
mail enclosed and the envelope or container in which the mail item is enclosed, 
then distributed to the addressee. 

3.6 Mail shall be reconciled and distributed by the end of each business day. 
 
4.0 REFERENCE   N/A 

65



CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 

BOARD POLICY 

NUMBER 3.10 

 

ORIGINATED: February 10, 2021 

APPROVED:  

EFFECTIVE:  

 

SUBJECT: Incoming Mail 

 

PURPOSE: To establish procedures for receiving and distributing all mailed communications. 

 

POLICY: Expectations of Privacy – Since all mail incoming into the Fire District is expected to be 

work-related, and since personnel should not receive personal mail at work, there will 

be no expectation of privacy with regard to such received mail.  

 

AUTHORITY & RESPONSIBILITY:  

 The Board of Fire Commissioners and Executive Staff Members have the authority and 

responsibility to ensure all District Members are familiar with and operate within the 

parameters of this Board Policy. 

 

PROCEDURE: 

 

I. The Front Office Support Specialist shall be primarily responsible for opening and 

distributing incoming mail. 

A. If the Front Office Support Specialist is out of the office for the entire day, the 

person providing coverage shall be responsible for mail distribution. 

II. Incoming mail for employees shall be opened by designated personnel, unless the envelope 

is clearly marked “Personal and Confidential”. 

III. Personal and Confidential mail will remain unopened and be distributed to the addressee.  

IV. Invoices received by mail shall be date stamped received and scanned to the Finance 

Inbound folder under the home tab of the copier. Original invoices shall then be forwarded 

to the designated Finance Division Support Specialist.   

V. All other incoming mail shall be date stamped with the date received both on the mail 

enclosed and the envelope or container in which the mail item is enclosed, then distributed 

to the addressee.  

VI. Mail shall be reconciled and distributed by the end of each business day. 

 

 APPROVED: 

 

 

_______________________ 

MATT HOLM 

BOARD CHAIR 

66



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date:    April 10th, 2023 

Item Title: Services Interlocal Agreement 

Attachments:      

Submitted by:    AC Stueve 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
 
SUMMARY:     

 

 Westside Industries, aka our printing/engraving/labeling resource within Central 
Pierce provides equipment/materials/supplies that have allowed Central Pierce to 
be nimble in executing our needs in all divisions. 

 Multiple external partners have requested access to our internal resource and the 
ILA attached allows the District the pathway to collaborate, when we have the 
capacity. 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
 
  

67



Exhibit A  

SERVICES INTERLOCAL AGREEMENT 

This Agreement is entered into between CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE AND RESCUE, a municipal 

corporation, hereafter referred to as "CPFR", and the undersigned municipal corporations, 

hereafter referred to as “Districts.” 

RECITALS 

1. This agreement is entered into under the authority of RCW 52.12.031 and in conformity with 

chapter 39.34 RCW, the Interlocal Cooperation Act. 

2. CPFR and the Districts each currently maintain and operate their own fire based operations to 

provide fire protection, fire suppression and emergency medical services in their respective 

areas. 

3. It is recognized that the Fire Districts have personnel that are performing similar tasks on a 

daily basis and that have varied talents, skills, and expertise; and by allowing the personnel to 

coordinate and collaborate, the skills and abilities of the individuals could be used in a 

manner that increases the level of service and care provided to the citizens of the Fire 

Districts; 

4. The Fire Districts have concluded that collaboration would provide the highest level of 

service with the least duplication and cost and allow for the completion of functions not 

possible within current funding; 

5. CPFR has the necessary personnel equipment and skills to provide laser engraving, labeling, 

printing of maps, and stickers, etc. “Services” 

6. The Districts have the need for such Services. 

AGREEMENT 

1. Services.  CPFR shall provide the Districts with the Services upon request by a District.  

2. Payment. The cost of supplies shall be charged at the actual cost plus a 10% administrative 

fee. CPFR shall provide any District requesting Services with a monthly invoice identifying 

the Services provided and charges incurred.  The receiving District shall pay such invoices 

within 30 days of receipt. 

3. Term.  This agreement shall be effective on mutual execution and shall continue until either 

party provides the other party with 90 days advance written notice. 

4. Property Ownership.  This Agreement does not provide for jointly owned property. All 

property presently owned or hereafter acquired by either party shall remain the property of the 

acquiring party in the event of the termination of this agreement.   

5. Miscellaneous: 

68



Exhibit A  

5.1. Administration.  This Agreement shall be administered by each parties Fire Chief or 

designee. 

5.2. Notices.  All notices, requests, demands and other communications required by this 

agreement shall be in writing and, except as expressly provided elsewhere in this 

agreement, shall be deemed to have been given at the time of delivery if personally 

delivered or at the time of mailing if mailed by first class, postage pre-paid and addressed 

to the party at its address as stated in this agreement or at such address as any party may 

designate at any time in writing. 

5.3. Severability.  If any provision of this agreement or its application is held invalid, the 

remainder of the agreement or the application of the remainder of the agreement shall not 

be affected. 

5.4. Modification.  This agreement represents the entire agreement between the parties.  No 

change, termination or attempted waiver of any of the provisions of this agreement shall 

be binding on either of the parties unless executed in writing by authorized representatives 

of each of the parties.  The agreement shall not be modified, supplemented or otherwise 

affected by the course of dealing between the parties. 

5.5. Benefits.  This agreement is entered into for the benefit of the parties to this agreement 

only and shall confer no benefits, direct or implied, on any third persons.  

5.6. Non-Exclusive Agreement.  The parties to this agreement shall not be precluded from 

entering into similar agreements with other municipal corporations. 

5.7. Filing/Web Site. Filing/Web Site. This Agreement shall either be filed with the County 

Auditor or by listing on either of the party’s websites in accordance with RCW 39.34.040. 

 

CENTRAL PIERCE FIRE & RESCUE 

 

 

 

By:     

 

 

DATE:     

 

 

NOTICES TO BE SENT TO: 

 

 

_______________________________ 

_______________________________ 

_______________________________ 

 

 

AGENCY 

 

 

 

By:     

 

 

DATE:     

 

 

NOTICES TO BE SENT TO: 

 

 

_______________________________ 

_______________________________ 

_______________________________ 

 

 

69



Exhibit A  

 

70



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 2 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date    April 10, 2023 

Item Title:    Human Resources Division Report 

Attachments:     

Submitted by:   Suzi Washo 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     
 
Recruitment 

 Current Recruitments 
o Academy 23-1.2 (Laterals) 

 As of the writing of this AIS, we are set to welcome fourteen (14) 
additional lateral candidates on April 10th.  We will bring forth the hiring 
notification at the 2nd meeting in April.   

 
o Academy 23-2 (Entry Level) 

 The top 70 candidates were invited to the next stage of Suitability 
Assessments and backgrounds 

 68 completed the assessment 

 65 candidates were sent on for backgrounds 
 

o Landscape & Maintenance Worker 
 The selected candidate will be starting later this month 

 
o Mechanic 

 14 applicants invited to complete the written exam 

 6 passed the exam 
o 3 failed 
o 5 did not complete the testing 

 All 6 were invited to the Assessment Center 

 One (1) candidate passed the assessment centers and will be 
doing a Chief’s Interview the week of April 4th  

o Runner 
 We had 115 applicants 

 The 9 most experienced candidates were invited to the oral board 
and assessment center 

o 8 candidates scheduled for the week of April 3rd  

71



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 2 of 2 

 

o  
 

o Purchasing Analyst 
 Applications are being accepted through April 17th 

 Currently we have 18 applicants 
 

 Upcoming Recruitments/Other Staffing work 
o All of the promotional tests (Lt, Cpt, BC and AC) 
o Remaining positions approved in the 2023 budget 

 
Other Projects 

 Job Analysis  
o Our final workshop was conducted on March 28th.  We will now be working with 

the Local to review the products from these workshops and to finalize the job 
descriptions. 

 

 Policy/SOG’s 
o We have made a goal of getting through 1-2 SOG’s per week in order to 

accomplish the goal of all of them being done by the end of 2023.  
 

 Diversity, Equity and Inclusion (DEI) 
o After the meeting in March with our consultant, we will be scheduling some 

additional time with our leadership team on this topic. 
 
Negotiations/Non-Represented Changes 

 We are continuing to meet with Local 726 to negotiate the implementation of a number 
of items agreed to with their ratified contract. 

 We are currently meeting with neighboring agencies and the Local regarding shared 
services/consolidation. 

72



Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary

Page 1 of 1 

Agenda Date: April 10, 2023 

Item Title:  Training Division Report 

Attachments:  N/A 

Submitted by AC Benning 

RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD: 

SUMMARY: 

1. Lateral academy # two started today.
A. 14 laterals
B. Planned for 6 to 8 weeks

2. Officer Development classes continuing all month
A. Instructor I, Instructor II, Fire officer I, and Fire Officer II will all be offered over

the next three months.

3. This months pump class cancled do to lack of instructors and only six
students.
A. More classes will be scheduled throughout the summer and fall.

FINANCIAL IMPACT: N/A 

73



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: April 10, 2023 

Item Title: Field Operations Division Report 

Attachments: N/A 

Submitted by: R. Kent 
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     

 
1.   New Helmets are a week or so away from being ready to distribute to all Line 

Personnel.  (See example) 
 
2. Response Gear scheduled to arrive in Mid-June 
 
3. Family of the rescued 10-Year-Old boy came to visit Station 72.  Explanation by EMS 

Lt. Matt Currie. 
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: 
 
N/A 

74



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
Agenda Date: April 10, 2023 

Item Title: Operations Section Report 

Attachments:  N/A 

Submitted by DC Stueve 

 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     
 
1. Law Enforcement Collaboration 

A. On March 23rd, the District provided PCSO patrol officers with critical trauma care 
training.  This training was specific to their needs.   

 
2. SS911 

 
A. Work continues to “pair down” the number of call types deployed as SS911 

transitions from APCO to MPDS, and necessary to optimize our use of data moving 
forward. 

B. Working with SS911 staff and OPC members, we have identified the necessary 
structures and training elements to reduce the total number of units committed to the 
initial alarm. 

C. The District will present an updated Response to Violence procedure incorporating 
the definitions and best practices of the Tri-County model procedure.  
 

FINANCIAL IMPACT: N/A 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

75



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 

 
Agenda Date: April 10, 2023 

Item Title:  Administration Division Report 

Attachments:  N/A 

Submitted by DC Brent VanKeulen 

 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     
 

1. Station 72 
A. Dirt litigation 
B. Change order resolution 
 

2. Station 66 land purchase 
A. Met with land owners on 3/29 verbal agreement to relinquish easements 
B. Final submission for boundary Line Adjustment 
C. Finalize the purchase 
 

3. Station 62 
 

4. Benaroya 
 

5. Apparatus 
A. Connectivity upgrades- Djero 
B. New Hazmat Apparatus 

 
 

 

 
FINANCIAL IMPACT:  
 
 

76



 
            Board Meeting Agenda Item Summary 

Page 1 of 1 

 

 
 

Agenda Date: April 10, 2023 

Item Title:  Fire Chief’s Report   

Attachments:  None 

Submitted by: Chief Morrow   
 

 
RECOMMENDED ACTION BY THE BOARD:  

 

 

 

 

 
 
SUMMARY:     
  
Regionalization Efforts 
 
Multiple meetings have been set up during April and May to continue with the discovery process 
regarding providing services with Orting Valley Fire & Rescue. Local 726 has been assisting 
with the brainstorm and have identified some good solutions to move the process forward. 
 
Meetings with Graham Fire have been productive. Discussions remain focused on Command 
and Control (Battalion Chief services), closest forces response deployment, training and testing 
opportunities, and longer term visions for community outreach and public education. 
 
The District continues to participate in the regional radio effort. There is limited new information 
while Motorola conducts their survey of how the 800/700 system could be blended. 
 
A reminder for Board Members that your PDC F1 Forms are due no later than April 15th.  
    

 

77


	1 - 2023-04-10 Board Agenda DRAFT
	5B - 2023-03-27 Board Meeting Minutes DRAFT
	5C - 2023_04_10 Warrant Approval
	6A - BOD 3.13 AIS 2nd Read
	6A1 - Policy 313 Eleemosynary Policy 07-24-00 OLD
	6A2 - 3.13 ELEEMOSYNARY POLICY RED
	6A3 - 3.13 ELEEMOSYNARY POLICY CLEAN
	7A - BOD 3.10 AIS First Read
	7A1 - Policy 310 - Incoming Mail 02-10-21 OLD
	7A2 - 3.10 Incoming Mail New Format
	8A - AIS LOGISTICS
	8A1 - WESTSIDE_ILA
	9A - 4.10.2023 HR Report
	9B - TRAINING DIV REPORT
	9C - Operations AIS 4-10-2023
	9E - OPSEC AIS 04.10.2023
	9F - BVK Div Report
	9G - FC Report AIS 4.10.23



